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Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.

February 1, 2018

Wesley Taylor

Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20170215-EU - Review of Electric Utility Hurricane
Preparedness and Restoration Actions

Dear Mr. Taylor:

Below are Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.’s responses to the 3" set of hurricane
data request questions.

1. Please provide the following information for a specific example where
storm hardened structures incurred damage and required repair or
replacement due to Hurricane Irma.

a. A description of the damage incurred (i.e. broken pole, displaced
underground vault, etc.). Not applicable. Not aware of any storm
hardened structures that were damaged.

b. A description of the repair process, including a description of any
temporary repairs that required a follow-up trip. Not applicable.

C. A description of the repair process if the facilities had not been
hardened. Broken poles would be replaced in same location with
applicable length, class, and type pole. Replaced materials are
removed from the site and disposed of appropriately. Work is
recorded and documented for plant accounting and potential storm
reimbursement purposes. Other damaged facilities would be
handled through the same process.
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Should you have any questions, feel free to call me.

Sincerely,
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Frank R. Holmes, P.E.
Chief Operating Officer
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